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From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Laura King 

Subject: Docket 0501 19 

Attachments: 0501 19 AT&T Issue Listdoc 

Daniels,Sonia C - LGCRP [soniadaniels@att.com] 

Monday, July 1 I, 2005 508 PM 

In Re;Joint petition by TDS Telecom d/b/a TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone; ALLTEL Florida, Inc.; Northeast Florida 
Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM; GTC, Inc. d/b/a GT Corn; Smart City Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a Smart City 
Telecorn; ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.; and Frontier Communications of the South, LLC ["Joint Petitioners"] 
objecting to and requesting suspension and cancellation of proposed transit traffic service tariff filed by BellSouth 
Telec ornmunic ations , Inc . 

And Petiton and Complaint for suspension and cancellation of Transit Traffic Service by AT&T 

Attached please find AT&T's Proposed Issues List to be filed in the above referenced docket. This filing consist of 
a total 4 pages. 

<<050119 AT&T Issue Listdoc>> 

Sonia Daniels 
Docket Manager 
AT&T Law & Gov't Af fa i rs 
1230 Peachtree 
4th Floor 
Atlanta, GA 30309 
Phone: 404-810-8488 
Fax: 281-664-9791 

7/12/2005 



IGI 
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Joint petition by TDS Telecom d/b/a TDS 
TelecodQuincy Telephone; ALLTEL 
Florida, Inc.; Northeast Florida Telephone 
Company d/b/a NEFCOM; GTC, Inc. d/b/a 
GT Com; Smart City Telecommunications, 
LLC d/b/a Smart City Telecom; ITS 
Telecommunications Systems, Inc.; and 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
[" Joint Petitioners"] objecting to and requesting 
suspension and cancellation of proposed transit 
traffic service tariff filed by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. 

Petition and complaint for suspension and 
cancellation of Transit Traffic Service 
Tariff No. FL2004-284 filed by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, h c . ,  by AT&T 
Communications of the Southern States, LLC. 

Docket No. 0501 19-TP 

Docket No. 050125-TP 

Filed: July 11,2005 

AT&T'S PROPOSED ISSUES LIST 

AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC (AT&T), hereby submits the 

following Proposed Issues in response to the Staff Memorandum issued June 23,2005. 

Issue 1 : What is the appropriate amount of compensation for transit traffic? 

Issue 2: Which party is responsible or transit traffic costs of its originating traffic? 

ESPECTFULLY submitted this 1 lth day of July, 2005. 
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s/Tracy Hatch 
Tracy Hatch, Esq. 
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC 
101 N. Monroe Street 
Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

3 HEREBY certify that a copy of the foregoing was furnished to the following this 1 lth 
day of July, 2005 via U.S. Mail or Electronic Mail: 

Nancy B. White, Esq. 
c/o Nancy H. Sims 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Jason P. Rojas, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Kenneth A. Hofhan 
Martin P. McDonnell 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman 
21 5 South Monroe Street, Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 

J. Jeffrey Wahlen, Esq 
Ausley Law Firm 
127 Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 I 

Blooston Law Firm 
Benjamin H. Dickens, Esq. 
2120 L Street, NW 
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20037 

Frontier Communications of the South, Inc. 
Ms. Christine Burke 
180 South Clinton Avenue 
Rochester, NY 14646-1 803 

GT Corn 
Mr. R. Mark Ellmer 
P. 0. Box 220 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0220 
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ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
Mr. Robert M. Post, Jr. 
P. 0. Box 277 
Indiantown, FL 34956-0277 

NEFCOM 
Ms. Deborah Nobles 
505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200 
Orange Park, FL 32073-9409 

Smart City Telecom 
P. 0. Box 22555 
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-2555 

TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone 
Mr. Thomas M. McCabe 
P. 0. Box 189 
Quincy, FL 32353-0189 

s/Tracy Hutch 
Tracy Hatch, Esq. 
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